



✉ imarbaazali@gmail.com

📞 +91-9004774170

🌐 www.arbaazali.com

📍 Mumbai, India

SKILLS

• TECHNICAL SKILLS

- HTML5 / CSS3
- Bootstrap / Tailwind
- JavaScript
- Angular / Typescript
- SASS / SCSS
- ReactJS / NextJS / Vue (Beginner)
- NGINX / AWS
- Ionic

EDUCATION

BACHELOR'S DEGREE OF COMMERCE

Lucknow University - Lucknow, India

H.S.C.

New Habib College of Commerce - Mumbai, India

S.S.C.

Nice English High School - Mumbai, India

ARBAAZ ALI

Frontend / UI Engineer

ABOUT ME

Hello! I am Arbaaz Ali born and brought up in Mumbai, currently working as a Senior Software with 6+ Years of Experience. I believe in listening, being curious and keeping organized. On the side, I love outing, coding, Luxury watches and going through hobbies as if they were outfits. I will work quickly while making sure you get the best solution possible to your project. My focus is to create simple solutions to complex problems.

EXPERIENCE

• SENIOR ENGINEER | Aug 2022 – Present

Sugarbox Networks – Mumbai, India

- Enhance our main front end platform, NgRX State Management & IndexDB.
- OTT & Podcast Development includes DRM such as Widevine, Fairplay, using Videojs, and Shaka Player.
- Team leadership and guidance on design, functional and technical requirements.

Skills Used: HTML5, CSS3, Javascript, Bootstrap, Angular, NGINX, NGRX,

• Typescript. Material, SCSS, Video JS, Shaka Player, Jira, Git, Ci/CD, Jenkins, RxJS

SENIOR SOFTWARE ENGINEER | Aug 2021 – July 2022

HurixDigital – Mumbai, India

- Develop and enhance our main front end platform.
- Develop specifications and designs for complex applications or modifying/maintaining complex existing applications.
- Perform code analysis, requirements analysis, identification of code metrics, system risk analysis and software reliability analysis.

Skills Used: HTML5, CSS3, Bootstrap, Angular, Ionic, Typescript. Material, SCSS, JavaScript, AWS, Jira, Git, RxJS

TEAM LEAD (UI DESIGN & DEVELOPMENT) | Aug 2017 - July 2021

Web Mingo IT Solutions Pvt. Ltd. - Lucknow, India

- Communicate with clients to understand their business goals and object.
- Team leadership and guidance on design, functional and technical requirements
- Create overall concepts for the user experience within a business webpage or product, ensuring all interactions are interactions and easy for customers.

Skills Used: HTML5, CSS3, Bootstrap, Angular, Ionic, Typescript, Material, SCSS, JavaScript, Cpanel, whmcs, Jira, Git, Team Management, Adobe Photoshop, Figma, Laravel

INSTAGRAM

- @arbaaz_ali_mirza

TWITTER

- @imarbaazali

LINKEDIN

- @imarbaazali

CODEPEN

- @imarbaazali

SKILLS

• KNOWLEDGE

- PHP Frameworks (Laravel & C.I.)
- WordPress & OpenCart
- NodeJS & GitHub
- cPanel & WHM
- Digital Marketing

• PROFESSIONAL

- Effective Team Leader
- Flexibility
- Time Management
- Client Handling
- Project Management

HOBBIES

- Acting & Direction
- Photography
- Internet Surfing & Learning
- Watching Movies & social media
- Writing & Singing Rap

PROJECTS

Sugarbox – (Web App – Sugarbox Networks)

Sugarbox is a discovery platform where you don't need an internet connection to watch movies, shows, podcasts, shop, book cabs, etc. You simply need to connect to the Sugarbox WiFi zone, and you're good to go.

(HTML5, CSS3, Javascript, Bootstrap, Angular, NGINX, NGRX, Typescript, SCSS, Video JS, Shaka Player, Jira, Git, Ci/CD, Jenkins, RxJS)

Kitaboo Reader – (Hybrid App Web/Android/IOS – Hurix)

Kitaboo is an interactive eBook Reader App. The App comes in a stunning new design, refreshing eBook Interface, book download capabilities and a host of features to enhance your learning. It seamlessly integrates eBooks with videos, synched audios, image banks and interactivities for an engaging eBook reading experience.

(HTML5, CSS3, Bootstrap, Angular, Ionic, Typescript, SCSS, JavaScript, AWS, Jira, Git, RxJS)

Apna Shaher – Business Directory (Web App – Web Mingo)

Apna Shaher brings together leading manufacturers, exporters, verified sellers & suppliers looking for an easy way to widen their reach manifold. Buyers & sellers can connect with each other to fulfill their business requirements

(HTML5, CSS3, Bootstrap, Angular, Node Js, Typescript, Material, SCSS, JavaScript, Git, Team Management, Adobe Photoshop, Figma)

ACHIEVEMENTS & CERTIFICATE

Game Changer

SugarBox Networks |
Mumbai, India
2022

BIOGRAPHY BOOK

An Unrealistic Journey on
Amazon & Flipkart
2020

PHP Certificate

V.S.S.R | Lucknow, India
2015

Star of the Month

Hurix Digital | Mumbai,
India
2021

100% Attendance

Web Mingo IT Solutions |
Lucknow, India
2020

Web & Graphic Designing

Diploma | Mumbai, India
Kutchi I.T.I Mumbai
2012

REFERENCE

Web Mingo IT Solutions

Director
Lucknow, India
webmingo@gmail.com

Hurix Digital

+91- 7598007115
Mumbai, India

VLogic Labs

sharma.ratnesh923@gmail.com
Lucknow, India

SugarBox Networks

+91-9325922813
Mumbai, India